Shipan Barua

From: Md. Mahfuzul Islam <mahfuz@cross-world.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 7,2019 2:07 PM

To: Md.Abusieed Sobuj

Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Shipan Barua

Subject: FW: Installation Materials List for Generetor Commissioning of Ishwardi Pabna Military
firm.

Attachments: BOQ-Dynamic Corporation-100kva_7.09.19.xisx

Dear Sobuj Vai,

Please arrange the attached BOQ materials and supply all the materials Ishwardi, Pabna military firm as quick as
possible. It’s a urgent call from Bangladesh army. Client name is Dynamic Corporation and see the below mail for
customer approval.

Best regards,
Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Senior Engineer, Sales | P| /B, Road 90,

iNgladesn| Phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 [Mobile No: 01755-694131, 01712940082|
| £-mail: mahfuz@cross-world.com | web: www.cross-world.com

Fﬁ please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Dynamic Corporation [mailto:dynamic@bol-online.com] 4
Sent: Saturday, September 07, 2019 1:05 PM

To: Md. Mahfuzul Islam

Subject: Re: Installation Materials List for Generetor Commissioning of Ishwardi,Pabna Military firm.

Approved, please proceed..

On Sat, 7 Sep 2019 at 12:07, Md. Mahfuzul Islam <mahfuz@cross-world.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,



Please see the attached file and o give me a mail approval for delivery these items at your site. This items are
the minimum requirement (at site basis) to start your generator.

Best regards,

Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP l Senior Engmeer Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2.

Dhakd 1212 Bangladcsh[ Phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1447 [Mobile No: 01755-694131, 01712940082|
0 | mahfuz@cross world com | web: www.cross-world.com

g,% please consider the environment before printing this email

.

Mohammad T Hussain

Managing Director

Dynamic Group

House 74B, Road 127

Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
BANGLADESH

Direct Phone: +880 175 18 39 360
Hot line 24/7: +880 9611655760



SCOPE OF

SL NO JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND SUPPLY UoM QTY RATE TOTAL RATE REMARKS
1 Electrical System:
1:2) Power Cable Lugs 25 rm , Material -Copper , Surface-Electro Tinned Pcs 20 33 660
1.3 Control cable For Sensing 4 X 1.2 rm (40/0.19 mm)Flexible Cable Meter 16 87 1392
PVC Flexible Pipe 1" dia Meter 4 65 260
1.4 PVC Flexible Pipes 2" dia Meter 4 65 260
155 Saddle for flexible pipe 2" dia local pcs 20 7 140
1.6 Royal Plug & Screw 10 no & 1.5" length Pack il 171 1718
157 PVC Tape _ Adhesive Tape 04 color (Red/Yellow/Black/Blue) Pcs 4 29 116
1.8 PIB Tape Pcs il 461 461
1.9 Royal Bolt 10 no. Pcs 12 18 216
1.1 Cable Tie L-8" Pack 2 138 276
2 Generator Earthing :
28 Earthing Cable f 1 X_16 rm BYA (Green ) from Earting Copper bar to gen & Meter 5 182 910
equipment
3 Exhaust System:
gyl Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe MS Pipe bore 3" thickness 3-4mm Meter 2 1726 3452
32 Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow 3" Pcs 1 724 724
33 Exhaust Socket Threaded 3"dia MS Socket Pcs 1 592 592
3.4 Exhaust Heat Insulation Iqsulation Of Pipe_with Glasswool (25.4mm min thickness) along Job 1 2825 2825
35 Exhasut Fitting Cll'lv' bracket , support must be made with MS angle 50X50X 4, 5 & 6 Job 1 2325 2325
5 Commissioning Material:
Sl Radiator coolant Havoline Premix Coolent Liter 10 160 1600
5.2 Lube oil SAE 15 W 40 : Liter 10 420 4200
5.3 Battery electrolyte Specific gravity 1250 Liter 10 90 900
5.4 Diesel for test run 50% of tank capacity Liter 70 78 5460
06 DG On site delivery:
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